



2000 MAY 26 A 11:17

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

Ralph E. Dunphy
Commissioner

147 Hampshire Street
Cambridge, MA 02139
617-349-4800
TDD 617-349-4805

May 17, 2000

Tracy L. Boehme
Touchstone Realty
50 Glezen Lane
Wayland, MA 01778

RE: 40 Locke Street and 41 Shea Road
Block 183, Lot 24

Dear Ms. Tracy L. Boehme,

This is to inform you that your request for an **additional address** has been granted. Your new addresses are 40 Locke Street and 41 Shea Road.

The attached sheet identifies those departments and agencies which have been notified of this change.

Please let me know if I can be of assistance in the future.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Owen O'Riordan', is written over a horizontal line.

Owen O'Riordan
City Engineer

Enc:



TO: Distribution

FROM: Owen O'Riordan, City Engineer 

RE: 40 Locke Street and 41 Shea Road

DATE: May 17, 2000

Please update your records to reflect the following new address identified on the attached sheet.

DISTRIBUTION:

Assessing Department, Sally Powers
Cambridge Electric, Brian McDevitt
City Clerk, Margaret Drury
City Electrician, George Fernandes
Commonwealth Gas, Steve Richmond
Continental Cable Systems, Richard Ferrucci
Election Commission, Theresa Neighbor
Emergency Communications, Tom Cahill
Fire Department, Deputy James Harrington
Inspectional Services, Robert Bersani
MIS Department, Karen Crounse
MIS Department -GIS Division, Peter Bujwid
NYNEX, Donald Foss
Police Department, Harold Murphy
Central Square Post Office, Postmaster, Frank Carbonneau
Public Works Department, Owen O'Riordan
School Department, Marilyn Lopes
Traffic Department, Lauren Preston
Treasurer Department, Jim Maloney
Water Department, Sandra Ridley

ADDRESS ASSIGNMENT CHART

TYPE OF REQUEST:

Change of Address
Additional Address
New Construction

REQUESTED BY:

Tracy L. Boehme
Touchstone Realty
50 Glezen Lane
Wayland, MA 01778

APPROVED NEW ADDRESS:

40 Locke Street and
41 Shea Road

BLOCK/LOT:

Block 183 lot 24

PREVIOUSLY CALLED:

41 Shea Road

ASSESSOR'S LOCATION:

40 Locke Street

Consent Communication #7

69 M

A communication was received from
Owen O'Riordan, City Engineer,
transmitting new addresses at the
premises numbered 40 Lock Street and
41 Shea Road.

In City Council June 5, 2000

PLACED ON FILE